From: Outlook Postmaster 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 11:19 AM
To: Outlook Recipients List; Information Systems Broadcast
Subject: New Partners Telephone Directory (PPD) Paging Feature 
Applies to: Anyone who uses a Partners pager

We are pleased to release Copy Pages via E-mail, a new feature in the Partners Telephone Directory (PPD).  This feature sends a copy of each page message to your 

e-mail.  Messages arrive from ISPPDEdits@partners.org and include all relevant information contained in the pager message.

Designed as a secondary paging method, its benefits include:

· Increased likelihood of being alerted to a page 

· Confirmation of your device’s reliability 

· Help troubleshooting issues related to lost pages

Please keep in mind that the Copy Page feature is not a replacement for your current paging device.  For FAQs and instructions, visit What’s New in the PPD.

Thank you,

PHS Information Systems

Telecommunications

Help Desk:
BWH 617-732-5927,  DFCI 617-632-3399,  FALK 617-983-7454, MCL 781-416-8940,  MGH 617-726-5085,  NWH 617-243-6001,  NSMC 978-354-2014, PCHI 781-433-3757, PHC 617-726-0790,  PHS 617-726-5085, BWH-RICS 617-525-0848, SRH 617-573-2550
